

# CHESIL BANK PARISH COUNCIL

## Item 12 - Correspondence received for 14<sup>th</sup> May 2018 meeting

| Items for Decision                                 |       |  | Recommendation/Comment                        |
|--|-------|--|---|
| <b>Consultations</b>                               |       |  |   |
| 1.   | 30/04 | ACTION REQUIRED - DAPTC SURVEY ON LGR MATTERS  | By 20 <sup>th</sup> May                       |
| 2.   |       |  |   |
| <b>Other Items for Decision/On agenda/planning</b> |       |  |   |
| 3.   | 10/04 | Improving Diversity- project in Cemetery   | GW to report                                  |
| 4.   | 12/04 | Best Village entries made  |   |
| 5.   | 12/04 | Planning Consultation WD/D/18/000426 36 FRONT St   | Extension requested- now retrospective        |
| 6.   | 13/04 | Skate park Chickerell- Cllr Dunseith reported a request for a Skate Park in Abbotsbury from a resident                       |   |
| 7.   | 13/04 | Annual Insurance renewal- in a LTA to 2020   |   |
| 8.   | 16/04 | TRAFFIC INCIDENT ABBOTSBURY- 12th April 2018   | Emails from residents to DCC                  |
| 9.   | 16/04 | TEN notice applied for - Chesil Fayre  |   |
| 10.  | 17/04 | Report of use of gate at Whitmore Coppice  | Enforcement and planning expectorate informed |
| 11.  | 17/04 | Water on highway- Front St- drains blocked   | Drains cleared within 5 days                  |
| 12.  | 18/04 | Chairman's Centenary Fund £250-£500 available for  | First World War commemorations                |
| 13.  | 18/04 | Langton Herring Parish meeting   |   |
| 14.  | 18/04 | Decision Notice WD/D/17/002752 RODDEN BARN FARM, CHEESE LANE   | approval                                      |
| 15.  | 19/04 | Planning Consultation WD/D/18/000540 MOONFLEET MANOR HOTEL   | By 21 <sup>st</sup> May                       |
| 16.  | 19/04 | WDDC Precept recieved  | 1 <sup>st</sup> installment                   |
| 17.  | 19/04 | Noise nuisance regarding the helicopters over the parishes   |   |
| 18.  | 19/04 | Notification of amended plan/description WD/D/18/000047 for electricity pylons   | No objections from CBPC                       |
| 19.  | 19/04 | Making planning enforcement enquires information from WDDC   |   |
| 20.  | 20/04 | Have your say on Dorchester's Wednesday market   |   |
| 21.  | 23/04 | Heliops training- info from resident regarding the issues of the helicopters training above Portesham/Abbotsbury and Gorwell |   |
| 22.  | 23/04 | Abbotsbury Parish meeting  |   |
| 23.  | 24/04 | Planning Consultation WD/D/18/000620 1 COASTGUARD COTTAGES, COASTGUARD ROAD, LANGTON HERRING                                 |   |
| 24.  | 25/04 | Grant applications approved for Play equipment at Portesham and the waterless toilet at the Allotments                       |   |
| 25.  | 26/04 | Glebe house rents remittance   |   |

|     |       |   |                                 |
|-----|-------|---|---------------------------------|
| 26. | 26/04 | Planning Consultation WD/D/18/000641 3 CEMETERY ROAD  |                                 |
| 27. | 27/04 | Sea Scouts from Bridport will be camping on the Portesham playing field on the weekend 25 <sup>th</sup> to 27 <sup>th</sup> May                               | Risk assessments to be provided |
| 28. | 30/04 | PP/NP meeting with DCA  |                                 |
| 29. | 30/04 | Portesham Parish meeting  |                                 |
| 30. | 30/04 | Planning Consultation WD/D/18/000627 LAND EAST OF, 13 WINTERS LANE,   | By 25 <sup>th</sup> May         |
| 31. | 30/04 | Scrap yard emails, comments and presentation at Portesham meeting   |                                 |
| 32. | 01/05 | Fleet Parish meeting  |                                 |
| 33. | 01/05 | Emails concerning the TRO for Yellow lines along Abbotsbury, also a request for signs or lines along Burton Road to stop the fishermen from blocking the road |                                 |
| 34. | 01/05 | Request for housing in Abbotsbury from a local person   |                                 |
| 35. | 02/05 | Chair and Clerk attended WDDC meeting to discuss assets and services  |                                 |
| 36. | 02/05 | Additional S106 funding in Portesham £1021.03   |                                 |
| 37. | 06/05 | Japanese knotweed and speed of farm vehicles  | Complaint from resident         |
| 38. | 08/05 | Planning Appeal Notification WD/D/17/000165 LAND EAST OF MANOR LODGE, LANGTON HERRING ROAD  |                                 |
| 39. | 08/05 | bkv poster 2018.pdf   |                                 |
| 40. | 10/05 | Planning Consultation WD/D/18/000816 11 -13 BACK STREET, ABBOTSBURY   |                                 |
| 41. | 10/05 | A Proposed National Park for Dorset   | Report from K Donnelly          |
| 42. | 10/05 | Planning Consultation WD/D/18/000700 10 WINTERS LANE, PORTESHAM,  |                                 |